CCL2005.08.16

At a Meeting of **COLEHILL PARISH COUNCIL** held at COLEHILL MEMORIAL HALL on **16 AUGUST 2005**.

PRESENT

- Cllr John Gooch, Chairman
- Cllr Ted Phillips, Vice-Chairman
- Cllrs John Bell, Gwen Divall, Andrew Marsh, Scott Miller, David Packer, David Torring, Don Wallace, John Warren

APOLOGIES

Cllrs Janet Dover, Jeffrey Greenwood, Tony Holloway, KD Johnson, Elena Pujol, Dist.Cllrs Pat Hymers, David Morgan and Marilyn Osner Inspector Peter Holland

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

John Shave, Chairman of Wimborne & District Local Action Group attended and spoke in support of the preparation of a Parish/Community Plan either sponsored by the Parish Council or in co-operation with another body for all or part of its area.

114.05 DECLARATION OF INTEREST

The Chairman declared his interest in Minute 121.05 (REPORTS) relating to Colehill Memorial Hall, Colehill First School and BT telephone kiosk as the owner of an adjacent property.

115.05 <u>MINUTES</u>

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 5 July, having been circulated were taken as read, confirmed and signed.

116.05 MATTERS ARISING ON MINUTES OF 5 JULY

M67.05 - RE CONSULTATION ON FUTURE DEVELOPMENT OF SPORTS FIELD AT LEIGH ROAD.

The Chairman proposed to copy his letter addressed to PMP Consultants regarding their report on future development of land at Leigh Road to Members of EDDC Policy & Resources Committee.

117.05 <u>CHAIRMAN'S REMARKS</u>

Cllr John Gooch made reference to the following matters:

- (a) Correspondence received relating to:-
 - Road safety at Post Office crossroads where an accident had occurred involving a child cyclist and
 - The lack of secretarial facilities at the Public Local Enquiry into Objections to the Bournemouth, Dorset and Poole Waste Plan.
- (b) The riding of mini motor bikes on Cannon Hill Plantation. This had been reported to the Police by himself and Cllr David Torring (Minute 52.05 refers).
- (c) His inspection of the BMX facilities at West Moors Recreation Ground.

The Chairman concluded with a summary of points of procedure covered at

the training Seminar for Chairmen organised by Dorset County Training Partnership on 21 July.

118.05 <u>COMMITTEE REPORTS</u>

(a) <u>FINANCE & GENERAL PURPOSES - 19 JULY</u> The report of the Meeting was submitted.

> There had been no meeting of Land Management Sub-Committee on 9 August. A very successful workday was held on 23 July when rubble was cleared from Kyrchil Corner and holly cut on The Triangle.

RESOLVED that the report be approved and adopted.

(b) <u>HIGHWAYS & PLANS - 19 JULY</u> The report of the Meeting was submitted.

RESOLVED that the report be approved and adopted.

 (c) <u>HIGHWAYS & PLANS - 9 AUGUST</u> The report of the Meeting was submitted. M 112.05 - ERECTION OF TELECOMM MASTS Cllr Don Wallace had discussed with EDDC Chief Executive and Head of Public Health Services this Council's suggestion that a campaign be launched to inform young children of the health hazards associated with the use of mobile phones.

Following discussion it was RESOLVED that :-

- (i) The report be approved and adopted
- (ii) Members of the Council who are school Governors be requested to ask their schools to consider giving publicity to the health hazards associated with the use of mobile phones by young children.

119.05 PA 3/05/0922/FUL - POOLE & WIMBORNE WOODLAND BURIAL GROUND VARIATION OF CONDITION 5 <u>PP 3/05/0198/FUL DATED 15 FEBRUARY 2005</u>

MINUTE 108.05

The Planning Case Officer was in negotiation with the applicant regarding his application to vary Condition 5 which governed the number of burials per week and hours when burials might take place.

RESOLVED that EDDC be advised that this Council would be in favour of amendment rather than removal of Condition 5 governing hours of operation of the burial ground. No objection would be raised to some variation in the number of burials per week provided they took place on weekdays, and within the time-frame approved by DCC Highways with regard to traffic flow on approach roads.

120.05 PARISH PLAN FOR COLEHILL

MINUTE 87.05

Further to the comments made under 'Public Participation', Members recalled that in 2004 the Council had debated the matter but decided against the preparation of a Parish Plan at that time. (Minute 60.05 refers). The degree of public interest aroused by the recent planning application to develop the old site of Colehill First School, had caused some Members to reconsider the desirability of having a Community Plan to serve as a point of reference when major community issues arose.

Following a lengthy discussion it was RESOLVED that the matter be deferred until the next meeting (27 September) to allow further information to be obtained together with examples of Plans prepared by other Local Councils in East Dorset of comparable size to Colehill.

121.05 <u>REPORTS</u>

Report was given by Representatives of the Council on the following Bodies: -

DCC

In the absence of Cllr Janet Dover, no report.

EDDC

Cllr David Packer reported that EDDC Policy & Resources Committee had considered its response to the recommendations for housing growth contained in the Regional Spatial Strategy - SE Dorset Joint Study Area Draft Advice. EDDC had expressed concern about provision of the necessary infrastructure to accompany the anticipated levels of development.

Colehill Sports and Social Club had applied to EDDC for a licence to operate until 2 a.m. A number of objections had been lodged against this proposed extension in licensing hours.

COLEHILL COUNTY FIRST SCHOOL

Summer holidays, no report.

HAYESWOOD COUNTY FIRST SCHOOL

Summer holidays, no report.

ST CATHERINE'S RC SCHOOL

Summer holidays, no report.

WIMBORNE CEMETERY JOINT MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Mrs Karen Douglas had been appointed as Clerk & Registrar with effect from 9 September.

MEMORIAL HALL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Hall Insurers had agreed to remedy damage to drains caused by roots subject to an excess of £500.

The Charity Commissioners' return had been completed.

THE REEF MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The Management Committee's AGM scheduled for 20 July had been postponed

Following an incident at a summer term disco, St. Michael's School had

cancelled future Friday night discos. Cllr John Warren referred to an article in the Press in which he emphasised that The Reef did not open on Friday nights when there were activities at the School.

DAPTC

Larger Council's meeting due on 16 September. Cllr John Bell would not be able to attend.

COLEHILL COMMUNITY WEBSITE

No report

ED COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP

Martha Perry, Community Safety Officer on Crime and Safety issues, had addressed the Meeting of Wimborne & District LAG on 27 July. Interviews were being held to appoint a replacement Manager at 'The Planet' Youth Centre in Wimborne.

122.05 ACCOUNTS - YEAR END MARCH 2005

MINUTE 98.05

The Clerk had circulated a copy of Sections 1 and 2 of the Annual Return for the year ended 31 March 2005.

RESOLVED that the Statement of Accounts and Statement of Assurance (Appendix 1 to these Minutes) be approved and signed by the Chairman.

123.05 ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT

RESOLVED that the accounts listed in Appendix 2 be passed for payment and cheques drawn therefor.

The Meeting ended at 20.55hrs.

CHAIRMAN